
RFP 26-006 Mowing Services 

Q&A #1 

Question 1:  Will you please provide a map of roadway or descriptions of the County rights-of-

ways which are included in this project? 

Answer: A map of maintained roads and their limits are available on our webpage 

at https://www.co.waller.tx.us/page/County.Engineer 

Click on the Waller County Map and view the “County Maintained Roads” layer. 

Question 2:  Will you please provide a current contract for contractors to reference? 

Answer: See below for the 2024 bid form. 

Question 3:  Will you please provide a previous bid tabulation for contractors to reference? 

Answer: See below for the 2024 bid form. 

Question 4:  Will you please provide a budget number for contractors to reference 

Answer: $300,000 

Question 5:  Who is the current contractor? 

Answer: Ben E. Smith Tractors, Inc. 

Question 6:  Will you please provide the anticipated acreage to be mowed per cycle? 

Answer: Assume 70 feet right-of-way width as typical.  This includes 24 feet of 

pavement and 46 feet of width of vegetation/bar ditch. 

Approximately 560 miles x 46 feet wide => Approximately 3,120 acres/cycle 

Question 7:  Will you please confirm that the mileage provided to be maintained is the per cycle 

mileage? 

Answer: Estimated mileage provided is per cycle mileage. 

Question 8:  Will you please provide the average width of right-of-way that contractors should 

account for when pricing mowing per mile? 

Answer: ROW widths vary and many are prescriptive rights, meaning 

maintenance from fence line to fence line.  Typical, rural road sections are 70’ 

wide, however, many right-of-ways are less than this.  Some right-of-ways may 

be more.  Vegetation within curb and gutter subdivisions are typically handled by 

the homeowner’s association (ie~Sunterra).  Please also refer to the answer to 

Question 6. 
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